

AG Response - Tech Briefing Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 14:05:58 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_200.pptx (95.12 kB); OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Clean_200.pptx (94.72 kB); QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_200.docx (69.88 kB); QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Clean_200.docx (63.15 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are updated materials (both clean and tracked).

We will bring these to the Comms meeting at 2:30pm.

Ok to share with MO and other supporting Ministries (only clean versions) in advance of the 4:30pm briefing?

Also, we are still waiting for the QAs on the emails from LSB. That will be in the next turn.

Thanks,
Martin